
Leipski, Tina (UTC)

From: Perkinson, Mathew (UTC)

Sent: Wednesday, December 18, 2013 9:37 AM

To: Ron Gentry

Cc: Leipski, Tina (UTC); Standen, Isaac (ECI~

Subject: RE: Type of mate. ial?

Mr. Gentry,

Thank you for following up. I am copying your request to withdraw your solid waste application to our licensing

department.

Yes, I will need you to notify me when you're registered with the Dept. of Ecology. I also copied Isaac Standen, who can

assist you with your registration. His telephone number is (425) 649-7104. Once I receive notification that your

company has registered, I will close the investigation. Let me know if you have any questions.

Thank you.

Mathew Perkinson

Compliance Investigator

Transportation Safety Enforcement

Washington_U,.~ili~i~s-ar~d--fran~e~tati~~ Commission

Phs~rr~': (360) 664-1320 Fax: (360) 586-1172 ~~~'"°~

From: Ron Gentry [mailto:rhgentry@clearwire.net]
Sent: Wednesday, December 18, 2013 9:28 AM
To: Perkinson, Mathew (UTC)
+~ibject: Re: Type of material? e

I would like to withdraw my solid waste application since it appears it is not necessary for the hauling we will

be doing for Drywall Recyclers. We will register with Ecology as a transporter if that is what we need to

do. Do you need me to send you confirmation when that is complete or does Ecology do that?

Thanks,
Ron

On Wed, Dec 11, 2013 at 8:52 AM, Perkinson, Mathew (UTC) <mperkins(c~r~,utc.wa. o~v> wrote:

Mr. Gentry,

If your company registers with the Dept. of Ecology as a Transporter and notify me that you would like to withdraw your

solid waste application, I can close the investigation into Everett Fuel &Lumber. Of course, you will not be authorized to

haul solid waste, only recyclable materials under your common carrier permit. In addition, you will be required to follow

any flow control ordinances in the area you plan to haul



Please let me know what you intend to do so we can get this taken care of.

Mathew Perkinson

Compliance Investigator

Transportation Safety Enforcement

Washington Utilities and Transportation Commission

Phone: (360) 664-1320 Fax: (360) 586-1172

From: Perkinson, Mathew (UTC)
Sent: Wednesday, November 27, 2013 1:15 PM
To: 'Ron Gentry'

Subject: RE: Type of material?

Thank you.

Mathew Perkinson

Compliance Investigator

Transportation Safety Enforcement

Washington Utilities and Transportation Commission

Phone: (360) 664-1320 Fax: (360) 586-1172

From: Ron Gentry [mailto:rhQentryCa~clearwire.net]
Sent: Wednesday, November 27, 2013 1:09 PM

To: Perkinson, Mathew (UTC)

Subject: Re: Type of material?


